Message

From: Sabados, Diana [/O=GOVT/OU=EMAIL/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DSABADOS]
Sent: 7/17/2017 10:23:41 AM

To: Colleen Crawford [CCrawford@shillingtons.ca]

Subject: Re: Google Alert - hamilton linc red hill valley parkway

Hi Colleen, the site was blocked. Can u confirm which file?
Diana

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network,

From: Colleen Crawford

Sent: Monday, July 17, 2017 8:21 AM

To: Sabados, Diana

Cc: David Thompson; Terry Shillington

Subject: FW: Google Alert - hamilton linc red hill valley parkway

Good morning Diana,

{am forwarding you an email that appeared in the Hamilton Spector, just in case you haven't seen it yet.

Litigation Privileged

From: Google Alerts [mailto:googlealerts-noreply@google.com]
Sent: July 15, 2017 1:39 PM

To: Colleen Crawford

Subject: Google Alert - hamilton linc red hill valley parkway

Google Al

Highway traffic tragedies: Why are there so many crashes on the Red HillY

fneSpac.com

The Red Hill Valley Parkway had more than twice as many crashes than the connecting Linceln Alexander Parkway
over the last five years, despite ...

You have received this emall because you have subscribed fo Google Alerts.
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